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United States Department of State

Washington, D. C. 20520

RELEASED IN FULL

BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

S/S
SECRET/SENSITIVE
TO: The Secretary
FROM: EUR - Richard Burt%&“&
SUBJECT: Checklist for Your Visit to London
I. Assure HMG that the USG desires to maintain/deepen

consultations and our interests remain basically consistent

II. East-West Relations

Prospects for East-West relations and Gromyko meeting:
- Arms controls - counsel patience on talks;

- US Forces transit movements position at CDE;

Low key approach and consultations on DABM.

III. Regional Issues

- Lebanon - urge UK to continue on MNF;

- Peace process - support for Hussein;

- Cyprus - stronger UN role;

- Grenada - further British assistance in police training;
- Central America - general review;

- Argentina - ask re prospects for improved relations;

- Southern Africa/Namibia - appreciate HMG support;

- Poland (if asked) - future of sanctions.

IV. Current economic scene

- Extraterritoriality, unitary taxation, civil aviation,
textiles, IDA VII.
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